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Mr Sebastian Kaminski & Mrs Monika Kaminski

]
]
5t December 2019
Qur Ref: 0716

Dear Mr Sebastian Kaminski & Mrs Monika Kaminski,

Licensing Act 2003 — Breach of Premise Licence
Re: Poziomka, 30-32 High Street, London, NW10 4LX

On Tuesday 3 December 2019 at 11:37hrs, Sergeant Damien Smith and | carried out an
inspection to determine whether the licensable activities at the above premises were carried out
in accordance with your premise licence.

At the time of our visit, it was noted that two female members of staff, known to be Martyna
Kavcyak and Jostyna Jankos were on duty. The premises was open to the public and alcohol was
displayed on the shop floor. Ms Kavcyak and Ms Jankos spoke limited English and confirmed
they did not hold a personal licence.

It was apparent that they did not have licensing knowledge to demonstrate that conditions
embedded on the premise licence were met.

At 11:48hrs, | spoke to the DPS, Monika Kaminski to remind her that on 29" October 2019, you
were sent a warning letter for contravening the conditions embedded on the premise licence. You
were reminded that ‘a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise
the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol’, which is a condition
stlpuiated on your premlse Itcence

Under. Sectlon 136 of the above Act Unauthorssed llcensable actIVItIES, a_person commlts
an offence if—

(a)he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise
than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or

(b)he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

Under Section 137 of the above Act; it is an offence to expose aleohol for unauthorised
sale.
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(a)  Aperson commits an offence if, on any premises, he exposes for sale by retail any alcohol
in circumstances where the sale by retail of that alcohol on those premises would be an
unauthorised licensable activity.

(b)  Forthat purpose a licensable aclivity is unauthorised unless it is under and in accordance
with an authorisation.

For each offence, a person guilty is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a
term not exceeding six months or to an unlimited fine or to both.

To confirm again, if you are unable to comply with all the conditions stipulated on your premise
licence during your trading hours, then you must cover all the alcohol on display.

Taking into account the warning letter which has already been issued to you, please take this final
letter as notice that the Council is now considering formal legal action against you for continued
contraventions of the Licensing Act 2003.

You are invited to attend a meeting on Wednésday 11 December 2019 at 10.00am at Brent
Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, Middiesex, HA9 OFJ. Please report to the front
‘welcome’ reception desk on the ground floor and call me 0208 937 5303. | would
appreciate if you could confirm your attendance by Tuesday 10" December 2019.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require clarification.

Yours faithfully,

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

c¢c: Brent Licensing Police
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